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Eastern Illinois University Effective Summer 2017

Memorandum

College of Sciences
Old Main, Room 2118

Dean 581-3328 dgklarup@eiu.edu

TO: Dr. Chris Laingen, CGS Chair

FROM: Dr. Douglas Klarup, COS Interim Dean

DATE: April 10, 2017

RE: Executive Action Taken at the College of Sciences Curriculum Committee Meeting

on April 7, 2017

The following request was approved by executive action at the College of Sciences Curriculum
Committee meeting on April 7, 2017. The request would be effective Summer 2017. | ask that similar
action be taken at the Council on Graduate Studies.

Requested change: To remove PLS 5043-International Political Economy, PLS 5133-Government and
Politics of Asia, and PLS 5273-Presidential Politics from the Graduate Catalog

Rationale for change: These courses are no longer taught in the Political Science graduate program. In
2016, the program revisions for the Political Science included their deletion in the aggregate, but did not
specify their deletion. For all three courses, content is partly addressed in other graduate courses.

Effective Year/Term: Summer 2017




